
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 

RFP NO. 073-KK10 – TITLE I SUPPLEMENTAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
STANDARDIZED ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT PROFICIENCY AND 

LEARNING GAINS 
 

 
 
1.   Can you please confirm that the proposal due date is August 5th at 2:00 
 p.m. (Local Time)?  According to the RFP - Section III. Instructions for 
 Submission of Proposals, “It is anticipated that a proposal(s) will be 
 presented to the School Board for acceptance on or about August 4, 
 2010.” 
  
 Response:  See Addendum #1 
 
2.  Can you please provide additional information about the requirement to 
 have an established operating office located in the Miami-Dade County 
 area?   
 

a.) Are there specific functions of the contract resulting from this RFP that 
 require local representation?   

 
Response:  Yes 
 
b.) Does the established operating office have to be open to the public or 

 would a home office qualify? 
 
Response:  The established office must be open to the public to  

 allow access to District personnel and participating SES providers. 
   
c.) What does “in the Miami-Dade County area” mean? For example, does 

 this require the office to be located in Miami-Dade County or within a 
 certain mile range of Miami-Dade County? 

 
Response:  See Addendum #1 
 
d.) What does established office mean?  Does the office have to be open 

 at the time of award or at the time the proposal is submitted? 
 
Response:  See Addendum #1 
   
e.) Is this a mandatory requirement to be responsive to the Request for 

 Proposal? 
 
Response:  See Addendum #1 



 


